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Greenshields, Rachel

From: Rapundalo, Stephen [SRapundalo@a2gov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:22 PM

To: Jane Klingsten; Rapundalo, Stephen; Sabra Briere; Derezinski, Tony
Cc: Cawley, Patrick; Lily Guzman; Bret Springgay; Steve Haddrill
Subject: Re: Safe Routes to School/Green Road

Jane

Tony Derezinski and I as your Councilmembers will be in touch with staff regarding additional
measures that can be taken regarding posted speeds and insuring pedestrian safety along Green,

Sincerely,

Stephen

Stephen Rapundalo
Councilmember - Ward 2
City of Ann Arbor

(734) 476-0648 - mobile
srapundalofdla2gov.org

Sent from my Verizon Wireless BlackBerry

----- Original Message--=

From: Jane Klingsten _
Date: Tue, 7 Sep 2010 21:00:18
To: Stephen Rapundalo<SRapundalo@a2gov org>; Sabra Briere<sabra.briere@gmail.com>
Cc: Patrick ; Lily Guzman<guzmanl@ewashtenaw.org>; Bret
Springgay<g - Steve Haddrill

Subject: Safe Routes

c-ool/Green

Dear Stephen, Dear Sabra --
If there is the opportunity, please share the following with the Mayor and City Council.

The Orchard Hills Maplewood Homeowners Association also voted to support the Safe Routes Thurston
grant and the resolution being brought to Council, this evening (through Wendy Carman.)

Beyond the Safe Routes grant, I ask the Mayor and City Council to look at further administrative
measures for the sake of and the safety of pedestrians walking along and crossing Green Road,
specifically lowering the speed limit, or implementing a traffic control measure - stop light or
mulit-way stop.

This recommendation that has been strongly supported in discussions at Safe Routes to School
community meetings, and in my personal conversations with residents of Maplewood, Orchard Hills,

1



Chapel Hill, and with management staff at the Windemere. Because of the nature of traffic in the
area, it would have to be an administrative decision from the City Council to implement this
request.

Thank you very much for your time and consideration on these matters,

Jane Klingsten
Board of Directors, President
Arbor Hills Condominium Association



Greenshields, Rachel

From: Matt Schroeder

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:23 PM

To: Hohnke, Carsten; Taylor, Christopher (Council); Anglin, Mike; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Briere,
Sabra; Kunselman, Stephen; Rapundalo, Stephen; Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Hieftje, John

Subject: SAFER grants for Ann Arbor Fire Department

Dear Mayor Hieftje and members of Ann Arbor City Council,

I am writing this email today to express Ann Arbor Firefighters' concern about our city not taking an opportunity to
bring back laid off firefighters. There is currently a national grant called SAFER that would bring back laid off
firefighters for two years. It fully pays for their cost for two years, if awarded. I enlisted our international union, the
IAFF, for their support in guidance and believed we had administrative support through Chief Lanza and Chief Jones.
It recently came to our attention that Mr Fraser was not in support of the grant because he believes there will be further
layoffs. This grant is the perfect opportunity to return staffing to the appropriate level at the least cost to the city. We
are enlisting your support to speak to the administrator and persuade him otherwise. The grant application period is
very short, ending on the 17th of September. Please contact me at your earliest convienence this week to discuss
possible solutions. I will check email frequently or feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Matt Schroeder

President

Ann Arbor Firefighters Local 693



Greenshields, Rachel

From: Joan Lowenstein —
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:23 PM

To: Taylor, Christopher (Council)

Subject: Michigan Theater

Hi Christopher. 'l am helping the Michigan Theater with a special fundraising event and I'd be delighted if you and Eva could join
me. It's a breakfast on Tuesday, Sept. 21 at 8:00 a.m. on the stage of the Michigan Theater. We'll have breakfast and hear from
Russ Collins about all the Michigan Theater programs. It is a fundraising event but there will be no hard sell and no obligation.
Please let me know if you can come on the 21st. You should be able to be out of there by 9.

Thanks!!

Joan




Greenshields, Rachel

From: Kunselman, Stephen

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:19 PM

To: *City Council Members (All)

Cc: Postema, Stephen; Fraser, Roger; McCormick, Sue
Subject: sidewalk pothole

~ Attachments: sidewalk pothole.jpg






Greenshields, Rachel

From: Sandra Keating [richard.uridge@btconnect.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:09 PM

To: Higgins, Marcia »

Subject: [POSSIBLE SPAM] Half price writing and communication training
Importance: Low

We have a few spaces left on our Advanced Presentation and Creative and Professional Writing workshops in London this week
for just £89 per person.* The courses run from 10 to 4.30 at The Resource Centre, 356 Holloway Road, London N7 6PA. To book a
place on either workshop click here today http://www.acmtraining.co.uk/rtaDatesvenues.asp and turn up. Simple as that!

Sth September London Advanced Presentation Skills - learn how to sparkle
10th September London Creative and Professional Writing Skills - business words don't have to be boring

Here's what else is on offer over the next few weeks:

21st September Manchester Creative and Professional Writing Skills
21st September Manchester Effective Training Skills - train-the-trainer
22nd September Manchester Presentation Skills

22nd September Manchester Facilitation Skills

23rd September Manchester Mediation and Negotiation Techniques
23rd September Manchester Powerpoint Presentation Techniques

24th September Manchester Leadership and Supervisory Skills

24th September Manchester Advanced Presentation Techniques

To see the full range simply visit http://www.acmtraining.co.uk/rtaDatesvenues.asp choose a workshop that takes your fancy,
click on the "book now" button.

If you'd prefer to place an order by phone or discuss your in-house training requirements give me a ring on 01584 890970,
Best wishes.

Richard Uridge
ACM Training

*The £89 deal applies to our book-and-pay-now rate. The pay-later price is £159. Both rates exclude VAT and any extras ordered at
the time of booking.

If you've received this email by mistake please accept our apologies. To avoid receiving similar emails in future click here or send a
message to remove@acmtraining.co.uk - in either case from the email address you would like to be removed. If you have any
queries you can contact us on 01584 890970 or write to us at Crosshands Limited, Coreley, Ludlow, Shropshire SY8 3AR. Our VAT
number is 682 1126 51 and our company registration number is 3136393,




Greenshields, Rachel

From: Jane Klingsten

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:00 PM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen; Sabra Briere

Cc: Cawley, Patrick; Lily Guzman; Bret Springgay, Steve Haddrill
Subject: Safe Routes to School/Green Road

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

From: modassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of Nancy
Sent: Tuesday, sepiemberur, 2010 8:55 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

Subject: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] LoBuPa Party Update - Need a few more volunteers
Attachments: LBPNA party notice 2010.pdf

Hi All,

Hope everyone had a great summer.

Things are coming together for another great neighborhood get together. Here are the details again:
Sunday, September 19" 2 pm -6 pm
Sunday, September 26" (Rain Date)
Where: Rose Ave. between E. Park Pl. and Golden Ave.

Victoria Green, on Sycamore, is organizing kids’ activities and could use some help. Please contact
her directly if you can help:

The flyer announcing the party is attached.

We need a few more volunteers to post the flyer on the homes on these streets:
White St. Packard St. Westminster PI.

E. Stadium Blvd. Sheehan Ave. Dewey

Streets assigned to:

Woodlawn Ave. Larry Baitch

Granger Ave. Nancy Leff

Sycamore PI. Victoria Green

Rose Ave. Bryan Wagoner family

East Park Pl. Suzanne Goodrich



Golden Ave. Miriam Meisler

Brooklyn Ave. Tracey Metry
Gardner Ave. Margie Teall
Henry St. Nate Ayers

Ferndale PI. Margie Teall
Montclair PI. Margie Teall

Thanks to all and see you there!!! Nancy Leff _

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation" group.

To post to this group, send email to lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com.

To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

For more options, visit this group at http://groups.google.com/group/lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation?hl=en.




05’\0(30(3 3 Third Annual
LBPNA
Block Party 2010

lower burns park £
neighborhood
association

When: Sunday, September 19 2 pm -6 pm
(Rain Date, Sunday, September 26)
Where: Rose Ave. between Golden Ave. and E. Park PI.
Why:  To promote Community Spirit and meet the Neighbors!

What to Bring: Your Neighbors, Snacks (finger foods), Beverages,
Lawn Chairs, Contributions of plates, cups, napkins

Provided: Kids Games, Music, Coolers, and Ice
The Lower Burns Park Neighborhood Association
(LBPNA aka LoBuPa)
E. Stadium to S. State to Dewey to Packard

Join our Association at:
lowerburnsparkassociation@gmail.com

Visit us online at ArborWiki:
http://arborwiki.org/index.php/Lower Burns Park

LoBuPa Logo by Bev Willis



Greenshields, Rachel

From: ighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of Nancy
Sent: uesday, erurs, 2010 8:54 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

Subject: RE: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup Sheet
Attachments: LBPNA party notice 2010.pdf

Hi Kathleen,

Thanks so much. Rose Ave. is covered, the Wagoner family will post flyers. But the name tags and sharpies would be great. If
you can’t make it ®, just drop them by my house. You could put them in the chest on the deck that is under the window. It is
water proof. Let the lid fall down by itself. It has one of those pneumatic things that will break if the lid is pushed closed.

Hope you can make it. Nancy Leff

Here is another copy of the flyer anyway!

From: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com
[mailto:lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Kathleen Kryza
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:34 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup Sheet

Hi,
I can distribute to Rose Ave. and I can get name tags and sharpies. We may gone that day, but will be there if we can.

Nancy, could you please resend the flyers to me.

Thanks! Kathleen

Kathleen Kryza

Infinite Horizons

801 Rose Ave,

Ann Arbor, M| 48104
(734) 741-4895
info@kathleenkryza.com
www.kathleenkryza.com

Be the change you wish to see in the world! -Gandhi

On Sep 7, 2010, at 8:26 PM, Nancy wrote:



Thanks, Victoria. That would be great. I will send a message out to the
group by tomorrow asking for a few more volunteers and direct anyone who
wants to help with kids' activities to you. Nancy

----- Original Message----- :
From: Jowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation/@googlegroups.com
[mailto:lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of

vkg

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:01 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation

Subject: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party -
Flyer and Signup Sheet

I'll take Sycamore. I'm also happy to organize kids' activities
again. (If someone else wants a turn that's fine with me too but
otherwise I'll do something similar to last year.)

Thanks for organizing this, Nancy!

On Aug 15, 3:00 pm, "Nancy" _wrote:

Hi Al

Sept.
19,2

Attached please find the flyer for the 3rd Annual LoBuPa Block Party,

- 6 pm, Rose Ave. between E. Park Pl. and Golden Ave.

We need a few volunteers to print and post a flyer on each home/apt.
building/business after the Labor Day weekend. Below and attached is
a list of the neighborhood streets. If one or two folks from each

street would volunteer to post a flyer on their street, we will be

able to notify everyone. Email me, Nancy Leff, at

—if you can take a street.

We need a few volunteers to help with set up and cleanup of the party.
Last year we managed to organize the party with a few emails sent back

and forth among the volunteers. If you can take on any of the items

on the checklist, below and attached, email me at _

Thanks and hope to see everyone again this year!



2010 Street Flyer Distribution List - 3rd Annual LBPNA Block Party
White St.

Sheehan Ave.

Woodlawn Ave.

Dewey St.

Granger Ave. Nancy Leff
Sycamore PI.

Rose Ave.

East Park P1.

Golden Ave.

Brooklyn Ave.

Gardner Ave.

Henry St.

Westminster Pl

Ferndale PL.

Montclair PI.

Packard St.

E. Stadium Blvd.

LBPNA Block Party Volunteer Check List 2010



Trash & Recycle Containers: Nancy Leff

City Permit & Barricades for Rose Ave.: Nancy

Folding Tables for food:

Coolers/Tubs with ice for beverages: Nancy

Paper plates, cups, napkins, paper towels, plastic cutlery:

Lawn Chairs - BYO Lawn chairs

Music - HELP needed:

extension cords: Nancy

Games, chalk, hoola hoops, etc. things for kids to do:

Name Tags with Sharpies/Pens:

Registration/ Info for Neighborhood Watch: Graydon Krapohl

LBPNA party notice 2010.pdf
51K ViewDownload

L.BPNA block party check list 2010.doc
37K ViewDownload

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation" group.

To post to this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com.

To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation+unsubscribe@googlegroups.com.

For more options, visit this group at
http://groups.google.com/group/lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation?hl=en.

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
4



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

To post to this group, send email to Jowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com.

To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociationtunsubscribe/@googlegroups.com.

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



SO -

SOR Third Annual
LBPNA

Block Party 2010

lower burns park
neighborhood
association

When: Sunday, September 19 2pm -6 pm
(Rain Date, Sunday, September 26)
Where: Rose Ave. between Golden Ave. and E. Park PL.
Why:  To promote Community Spirit and meet the Neighbors!

What to Bring: Your Neighbors, Snacks (finger foods), Beverages,
Lawn Chairs, Contributions of plates, cups, napkins

Provided: Kids Games, Music, Coolers, and lce
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

From: Alex de Parry [fifthavenuecommunities@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:53 PM ,
To: Hohnke, Carsten; Anglin, Mike; Higgins, Marcia; Teall, Margie; Briere, Sabra; Kunselman, Stephen:;

Smith, Sandi; Derezinski, Tony; Hieftje, John; Rapundalo, Stephen; Taylor, Christopher (Council)
Subject: Couch Ban

I fully support the upholstered couch ban on porches. Our management company has never allowed couches on
porches. And certainly there are other fire safety issues, but baning upholstered couches will go a long way to
eliminating this potential fire source.

Alex de Parry

President

Ann Arbor Builders, Inc.
Fifth Avenue Communities
403 South Fifth Avenue
Ann Arbor, MI 48104

734 761 8990 (office)

734 761 4885 (fax)



Greenshields, Rachel

From: Wﬁociation@googIegroups.com on behalf of Nancy
Sent: Tuesday, September U7, 8:47 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com
Subject: RE: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party ~ Flyer and Signup Sheet
Thanks, Larry. Sorry we will miss you! Nancy

----- Original Message-----

From: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

[mailto :lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of Larry Baitch

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:14 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

Subject: Re: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup
Sheet i

Put me down for distributing to Woodlawn, although I'll probably be on the Leelanau Bike Ride on
Sunday.

-Larry

On 9/7/2010 8:00 PM, vkg wrote:

> I'11 take Sycamore. I'm also happy to organize kids' activities

> again. (If someone else wants a turn that's fine with me too but
> otherwise I'11 do something similar to last year.)

>
> Thanks for organizing this, Nancy!

>

> On Aug 15, 3:00 pm, "Nancy“_ wrote:

>

>> Hi All,

>>

>> Attached please find the flyer for the 3rd Annual LoBuPa Block Party,
Sept.

>> 19, 2 - 6 pm, Rose Ave. between E. Park Pl. and Golden Ave.

>>

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

>> abl i . Email me, Nancy Leff, at

>> Mif you can take a street.

>>

>> We need a few volunteers to help with set up and cleanup of the

>> party. Last year we managed to organize the party with a few emails
>> sent back and forth among the volunteers. If you can take on any of

>> ihe items on the checklist, below and attached, email me at

>>
>> Thanks and hope to see everyone again this year!

>>

>>
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>>
>>
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>>
>>
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>>
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>>
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>>
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>>
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>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
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>>
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>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

2010 Street Flyer Distribution List - 3rd Annual LBPNA Block Party

White St.

Sheehan Ave.

Woodlawn Ave.

Dewey St.

Granger Ave. Nancy Leff
Sycamore Pl.

Rose Ave.

East Park PI.

Golden Ave.

Brooklyn Ave.

Gardner Ave.

Henry St.

Westminster PL.

Ferndale P1.

Montclair PI1.

Packard St.

E. Stadium Blvd.

LBPNA Block Party Volunteer Check List
Trash& Recycle Containers: Nancy Leff
City Permit& Barricades for Rose Ave.:
Folding Tables for food:

Coolers/Tubs with ice for beverages:

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

>> 51KViewDownload

>>

>>  LBPNA block party check list 2010.doc 37KViewDownload

>>

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation™ group.

To post to this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociationf@googlegroups.com.

To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation+unsubscribefigooglegroups. con.

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

To post to this group, send email to lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociationfdgooglegroups.com.
To unsubscribe from this group, send email to
lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation+unsubscribefdgooglegroups.com.

For more options, visit this group at
http://groups.google.com/group/lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociationrhl=en.




Greenshields, Rachel

From: low! sparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of Kathieen Kryza

Sent: uesday, oep , 2010 8:34.PM

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

Ann Arbor, Mi 48104
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
[mailto:lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com| On Behalf Of
vkg _

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

On Aug 15, 3:00 pm, ”Nancy"—wrote:

Hi All,

Attached please find the flyer for the 3rd Annual LoBuPa Block Party,
Sept.

19, 2 - 6 pm, Rose Ave. between E. Park Pl. and Golden Ave.

We need a few volunteers to print-and post a flyer on each home/apt.
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

— if you can take a street.

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

Nancy Leff _

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

LBPNA block party check list 2010.doc
37K ViewDownload
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Greenshields, Rachel

From: Wassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of Nancy
Sent: Tuesday, September U7, 0 8:26 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com
Subject: RE: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup Sheet

Thanks, Victoria. That would be great. I will send a message out to the group by tomorrow asking
for a few more volunteers and direct anyone who
wants to help with kids' activities to you. Nancy

----- Original Message-----

From: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com

[mailto :lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com] On Behalf Of vkg

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:01 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation

Subject: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup Sheet

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

on Aug 15, 3:00 pm, "Nancy" —wrote:

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

if you can take a street.

We need a few volunteers to help with set up and cleanup of the party.
Last year we managed to organize the party with a few emails sent back

and forth among the volunteers. If you can take on any of the items

on the checklist, below and attached, email me at—
Thanks and hope to see everyone again this year!

Nancy Leff —

20190 Street Flyer Distribution List - 3rd Annual LBPNA Block Party
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Dewey St.

Granger Ave. Nancy Leff

Sycamore Pl.

Rose Ave.

East Park P1.

Golden Ave.

Brooklyn Ave.

Gardner Ave.

Henry St.

Westminster PI.

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

From: Christina Koster

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:24 PM
To: Higgins, Marcia

Cc: Hieftje, John

Subject: Residential Parking Permit Program
Ms. Higgins,

This building has a very small parking lot that accommodates approximately 4-5 cars. | have therefore been parking on the
street since | moved into the building in August 2009. | was not aware until | returned to Ann Arbor last weekend that a residential
parking permit program had been created. Today, | went to go purchase a parking permit and was told that the allotment for my
building had already been reached and that [ therefore could not purchase a permit.

| am ﬁriting concerning the Ann Arbor Residential Parking Permit Program. | live in a 40-unit apartment building a

1 am writing to ask that you please expand the allotment for my building. The Residential Parking Permit website states:

"The Residential Parking Permit (RPP) program allows vehicles owned by residents to park in an RPP neighborhood for the
posted time limit without being ticketed." | am a resident of an RPP neighborhood and it is not acceptable that | am not being
issued a permit so that | may park near my home. It is not an adequate solution for me to have to move my car from one side of
the street to the other every day. | am a busy graduate student in the field of Public Health and do not have any other options for
parking within a reasonable distance to my apartment. | would greatly appreciate your quick attention to this matter.

Thank you,

Christina Koster



Greenshields, Rachel

From: arkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of Larry Baitch
Sent: uesday, » 2010 8:14 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com
Subject: Re: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Flyer and Signup Sheet

Put me down for distributing to Woodlawn, although I'11 probably be on the Leelanau Bike Ride on
Sunday.

-Larry

On 9/7/2010 8:00 PM, vkg wrote:

> I'11l take Sycamore. I'm also happy to organize kids' activities

> again. (If someone else wants a turn that's fine with me too but
otherwise I'11 do something similar to last year.)

>
>
> Thanks for organizing this, Nancy!
>
>

>

>> Hi All,

>>

>> Attached please find the flyer for the 3rd Annual LoBuPa Block Party, Sept.
>> 19, 2 - 6 pm, Rose Ave. between E. Park Pl. and Golden Ave.

>> ‘

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

>> able to notify ever . Email me, Nancy Leff, at

>> Hif you can take a street.

>>

>> We need a few volunteers to help with set up and cleanup of the

>> party. Last year we managed to organize the party with a few emails

>> sent back and forth among the volunteers. If you can take on any of

>> the items on the checklist, below and attached, email me at _
>>

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

>>



>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>
>>

Sycamore P1.

Rose Ave.

East Park PI.

Golden Ave.

Brooklyn Ave.

Gardner Ave.

Henry St.

Westminster P1,

Ferndale P1.

Montclair P1.

Packard St.

E. Stadium Blvd.

LBPNA Block Party Volunteer Check List 2010
Trash& Recycle Containers: Nancy Leff

City Permit& Barricades for Rose Ave.: Nancy
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
LBPNA block party check list 201@.doc 37KViewDownload
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Greenshields, Rachel

From: Mark Creekmore
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:12 PM
To: Watson, Julie Staples; Creekmore, Peter; Rouzie, Kiran; Armstrong, Michelle Rose; Barnhart,

Michael; Blackhawk, Terry; Bohm, Les; Carlson, Wayne; Cohen, Bobby; Crigler, Pat; Creekmore,
Robert; Creekmore, Steve; Duda, Aisander; Durrance, Joan; Eatman, Timothy K.; Friend, Steven;
Grawi, Carolyn; Gutierrez, Lorraine; Hassinger, Jane; Hatter, Pastor; Hieftje, John; Higgins, Amy and
Peter; Ing, Daniel; Kieffer, Charles; King, Mary; Klavons, Danielle; Knight, Marilyn; Kubiak, Sheryl
Pimlott; Lempert, Lora Bex; Loring, John; Magoon, Cameron; Maino, Jan; Moehle, Mark W.; Mueller,
Marc; Mullins, Donna; Nelson, Beau; Ng, Weiwen; North, Kelli Michelle; O'Neill, Sally Amos; Peters,
Megan; Pippins, Deb; Reinstein, Mark; Rivette, Michele; Rose-Armstrong, Michelle; Sabourin, Donna;
Sheng, Mei-Fu; Simpson, Nancy; Spring, Liz; Squires, Emily; Stehney, Matthew; Streeter, Pat; Thiry,
Steven; Walden, Jerry; Walsh, Jerry; Walwork, Anne; Warren, Rebekah; Weindorf, Steven; Wolf, Ken
Subject: NAM! Walk for Crisis Intervention Teams - only 17 days away!

Dear Friends

| am writing you today to tell you about an upcoming event that | am participating in that is both very
important and very exciting to me. It is NAMIWalks for the Mind of America, NAMI's signature walkathon
event that is being held here in Michigan on September 25, 2010.

Like many others my family and friends have been deeply affect by mental iliness. | have been working for
the last 6 years on Crisis Intervention Teams that train police to de-escalate crises of people with brain
disorders. That’s why | called my walk page: CITMichigan. Now | need your help!

I would like to ask you to donate and support my participation in this great event. Visit my personal walker
page to sign up: www.nami.org/namiwalks10/MIC/CITMichigan. It features a link to my team's page there
where you can see who else is walking with me. There is also a link so you can donate directly to me online.
Donating online is fast and secure, and I'll get immediate notification via e-mail of your donation.

NAMI, the Nation's Voice on Mental lliness, formerly the National Alliance for the Mentally Il, is the largest
education, support and advocacy organization that serves the needs of all those whose lives are touched by
these illnesses. This includes persons with mental iliness, their families, friends, employers, the law
enforcement community and policy makers. The NAMI organization is composed of approximately 1100
local affiliates, 50 state offices and a national office.

The goals of the NAMIWalks program are: to fight the stigma that surrounds mental iliness, to build
awareness of the fact that the mental health system in this country needs to be improved and to raise funds
for NAMI so that they can continue their mission.

NAMI is a 501(c)3 charity and any donation you make to support my participation in this event is tax
deductible. NAMI has been rated by Worth magazine as among the top 100 charities "most likely to save the
world" and has been given an "A+" rating by The American Institute of Philanthropy for efficient and effective
use of charitable dollars. NAMI has also been given 4 out of 4 stars by The Charity Navigator for short-term
spending practices and long-term sustainability.

Thank you in advance for your support.

Sincerely,



Mark Creekmore, Ph.D.
2051 Chaucer Dr.

Ann Arbor, MI 48103
(m) 734-476-0863

(0) (734) 408-1277

(f) 734-662-4705
Skype: creekmor



Greenshields, Rachel

From: Gina Clemmer, New Urban Research [gclemmer@urbanresearch.info]
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:05 PM

To: Hieftje, John

Subject: News from New Urban

News from New Urban Research

GIS Essentials Series: Twenty Tele-Classes - $1,000 November classes are available for
registration.

We are now offering a unique and affordable approach to learning essential ArcGIS skills through
tele-classes. Two series are offered, one for ArcGIS 9.x users and one for ArcGIS 10 users.
Students receive a copy of The GIS 20: Essential Skills and a sixty day evaluation version of the
software (available for instant download when you sign up).
http://www.nur-online.com/workshops/teleclasses-nov-gis-essentials-10.htm

Book a Custom GIS Workshop for 2010 / 2011 - $4,000 New Urban Research provides unique one-day,
fully customized GIS workshops at your location. We will integrate your data into the content of
the course to make the workshop completely applicable to your organization. Using your computer lab
we can train up to 24 students for this flat fee.

Find out more about bringing a GIS Workshop onsite http://www.urban-research.info/home/Customs.htm.

The GIS 2@: Essential Skills - Finally Released - $39.95

The GIS 20, written by New Urban Research Founder, Gina Clemmer, is a no-nonsense workbook that
demonstrates how to perform twenty essential GIS skills as indicated by 500 GIS practitioners.

Order Your Copy here
http://esripress.esri.com/display/index.cfm?fuseaction=display&websiteID=176&modulelID=1
Read a review here http://www.journalismgis.com/2016/08/book-review-the-gis-20-essential-skills/

ESRI Software. - ArcGIS 10 now available

ESRI's latest release is now available for download. We're happy to provide a quote for you. ESRI
will begin offering discounted software for 501C3 non-profits beginning next week. If you would
like more info, please let us know.

2010 Census Data Release

Many people are wondering when the 20818 Census data will be released. The short answer is that it
will be released in stages between April and June of 2011. Tigerline Shapefiles will updated in
March of 2011 for 2010 files.

ArcGIS.com Launched

ArcGIS.com is a Web site for experiencing online ArcGIS. Visit the site to create maps, find and
use maps, applications, and tools, and share your maps and applications with others. Within the
site, you will find applications for building and sharing maps. You will also find thousands of
basemaps, specialty layers, applications, and tools that you can view and use, plus communities you
can join.
Message sent by: New Urban Research, Inc., 3323 NE 33rd Ave, Portland, 97212, United States
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To unsubscribe, click the link below.
http://n.ss31.nur-online.com/RWCode/subscribe.asp?SID=08&SiteID=15089& Email=jhieftief@ci.ann-
arbor.mi.us&HitID=1283891963544




Greenshields, Rachel

From: Smith, Colin

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:01 PM

To: Rapundalo, Stephen

Subject: Fwd: From Bob Faber, in reference to Huron Hills Golf Course
FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sam Offen
Date: September 7, 2010 7:04:10 PM EDT
To: Bob Faber
Ce: Colin Smith <CSSmith@a2gov.org>, Julie Grand

Subject: Fwd: FW: From Bob Faber, in reference to Huron Hills Golf Course

Bob,

I received your letter to the Mayor and City Council from Sandy Arlinghaus and I'm surprised that she
didn't mention that the City has no plans to sell the Huron Hills Golf Course or any other park land. I'm
currently on the Parks Advisory Commission and at our last meeting we reviewed the RFP which the
City has just released for bid. The request is rather specific in that it states:

"The City is seeking creative proposals to maximize the recreational golf opportunities available at
HHGC to the community. Currently, HHGC operates as an 18-hole course with 7 holes north of Huron
Parkway and 11 holes south of Huron Parkway. The land may remain similar in layout to its current
form, or may be recommended for alternative (any physical improvement or alteration to the course
shall retain as its function recreational golf) golf use in the submitted proposal. The City will retain
ownership of the buildings and property, and any improvements will become the property of the
City. All proposals, whether based on the existing course design or an alternative design proposal, must
incorporate the following principles:

1. Commitment to growing the game of golf.

2. Conduciveness to entry level golfers.

3. Accessibility and affordability‘of recreational golf opportunities, especially for children and
seniors.

4. To better serve the Ann Arbor golf community."

I added the bolding. The intent of the RFP is to solicit ideas for how the golf operation at Huron Hills can be run more
effectively and perhaps more profitably than we are currently. I, and probably everyone on PAC, believe that the current
staff is doing an excellent job, but since questions do arise about the profitability of the course, we concur with City Council
and the City Administrator that we would benefit from testing the waters and seeing what alternatives exist.

If you would like to speak about this fuﬁher, please let me know.

Sam Offen



From: ellen offen
Date: Tue, Sep 7, 2010 at 2:17 PM
Subject: FW: From Bob Faber, in reference to Huron Hills Golf Course

To: Sance Oftn RN

> Date: Tue. 7 Sep 2010 12:25:44 -0400
> From:

> To:

> Subject: Fwd: From Bob Faber, in reference to Huron Hills Golf Course
>

> Hi All,

>

> Here is a copy of a letter from our neighbor, Bob Faber. I seem to

> recall that Bob was one of the members of the original Planning

> Commission back when that first started. How nice to have someone

> with that depth of experience and wisdom comment eloquently on his
> view. No doubt there are others among us with similar long-term

> vision as well as those with a newer perspective. Perhaps Bob's work

> will inspire others of you to draw on your own experiences and express
> your own views to those in City Hall now, regarding the RFP for

> possible leasing of the city-owned Huron Hills property. Please

> remember...Bill and I cannot participate in this issue in the same way
> that we have in others in the past as we may have the appearance, at

> least, of conflict of interest. Anyway...go for it...trot out your

> views...now is the time!

>

> Best wishes,

>

> Sandy Arlinghaus

>

pp— Forwarded message from

> Date: Mon, 6 Sep 2010 21:24:35 -0400
> From: Robert Faber 2

> To: Sandra Lach Arlinghaus
- c..

>
> In response to your e-mail about the sale of Huron Hills Golf Course,
> I thought you might be interested in a letter I had sent to the Mayor
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> and members of City Council, with a copy to Ann Arbor News.

>

> Bob

>

>

>

> SELLING OUR IDENTITY

>

>

> Several years ago, facing a very serious economic downturn,

> consultants hired by the city to evaluate our options concluded that

> both Huron Hills and Leslie Park golf courses should be sold. The

> cash from the sale was needed, they said, and the continuing tax

> revenues from the profits generated by the new owners would be

> welcome — and the only losers would be that minority of citizens who
> play the game. The community reacted against the proposal, however,
> and kept — and improved — both courses. The management of both

> courses greatly improved: Leslie Park prospered (voted Best

> Municipal Golf Course in Michigan) and the use and income of Huron
> Hills has grown steadily since that day. Yet now, despite that

> success, the city is oncé again considering the sale of Huron Hills.

>

> Just a few years ago this same city, facing much the same economic
> problems, passed the Greenbelt Proposal to buy vacant land around the
> periphery of the city in order “to protect parklands within the city

> and open-space on its periphery” The city had insufficient funds to

> pay for its plan up front, so we passed a 30-year .5% milage to raise
> the funds necessary to meet its new obligation. And now we consider
> reversing that path by selling our very productive, citizen-oriented

> and highly approved open space in a move totally at odds with the

> plan and the spirit that motivated the passage of the much more

> expensive Greenbelt improvement.

> _

> And while golfis often denigrated as simply a game of repeated

> strikes at a little ball with a big stick, for many it is a highly

> respected and effective form of social and physical therapy. At one

> level, of course, it’s just a game, but a game that serves many

> causes, reflecting many motives and satisfying a range of needs that,
> when taken together, may help define and satisfy some of the more
> varied and subtle problems and values of the total community. For

> the older, retired community members, golf provides an otherwise

> unavailable activity that helps keep them motivated and interested in
> life. And for the very young it provides an environment that helps

> their health and their social relationships. Huron Hills, for

> example, offers free golf for kids on Sunday afternoons and evenings
> — an offer that is utilized with great joy and active particpation.

>

> Yes, the city needs money, but primarily it needs — and has — an

> environment that is attractice to outside investors and industries

> and boasts the respect and cooperation of its citizens. A bit over a

> decade ago Washtenaw County opened a physical fitness facility on

3



> Washtenaw Avenue in Ann Arbor, potentially some of the most valuable
> real estate in the city. The building included a swimming pool, a

> running track, a huge collection of highly sophisticated (expensive)

> exercise equipment — and operated at a significant cash loss.

> Although most of our county population are strangers to organized

> exercise programs and tend to dismiss the concept of running and

> lifting and bending as a waste of time and energy, the participants

> Jove it and use it — and at very limited individual costs.

> Originally financed by a taxpayers’ mileage, it was conceived and is
> operated primarily as a public service for the citizens of Washtenaw
> County — without discrimination on the basis of race, religion or

> physique. And the financially, the facility is now doing quite well.

>

> Sounds a lot like Huron Hills. And evidently even the promoters of

> our city agree, having made the photograph of a local golf course the
> centerpiece of its website. And this is a large part of what makes

> Ann Arbor the attractive, wonderful town that it is.

>

> It doesn’t always work, of course, but neither do all the

> participants in the gym build their muscles or flatten their abs.

> There are many ways to serve a community in ways not measured by
> fiscal responsibility. In the mid-1960s a local developer considered

> building a research park in Ann Arbor. He surveyed a large number of
> national corporations to find what they most valued when considering
> a new site for their operations and the overwhelming response was

> their preference for a community that provided a pleasant living

> environment for its workers.

>

> Community services need not be limited to police and fire protection,
> or trash collection, or sewage drains and highway construction.

> After all, none of the public libraries has ever made a dime, and a

> lot of books are available at Borders and Barnes & Noble and Amazon,
> but few municipal facilities are less questioned, more valuable, or

> more beloved by the general community than the Free Public Library
>

>

> Robert Faber

> -

> Sandra Lach Arlinghaus, Ph.D.

> Adjunct Professor of Mathematical Geography and Population-Environment
> Dynamics

> School of Natural Resources and Environment

> The University of Michigan

>

> Phone with answering machine: 734.975.0246



>
> http://www-personal.umich.edu/~sarhaus/

> http://www.imagenet.org/

> http://www.csfnet.org/

>

> Selected books:

> 2008: Spatial Synthesis: Volume II, Book 2. Making It Clear:

> The Importance of Transparency.

> http://www.mylovedone.com/SpatialSynthesisVol2Book2/

> Deep Blue: http://hdl.handle.net/2027.42/61202

> 2008: Spatial Synthesis: Volume I, Book 1. Scientific,

> Planning, Humanitarian, and Teaching Applications, From DevInfo to
> Google Earth

> http://www.mvlovedone.com/SpatialSvnthesisVol2Book1/

> Deep Blue: http://hdl.handle.net/2027.42/60959 _

> 2006: Spatial Synthesis: Volume I, Book 1. Centrality and Hierarchy.
> http://www-personal.umich.edu/~copyrght/image/books.html

> Deep Blue: http://hdl.handle.net/2027.42/58264

> 2003: Graph Theory and Geography:

> http://www.wilev.com/WileyCDA/WileyTitle/productCd-0471411892.html
> Deep Blue: http://hdl.handle.net/2027.42/58623

>

> Persistent URL (long-term archive):

> http://deepblue.lib.umich.edu/handle/2027.42/




Greenshields, Rachel

From: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation@googlegroups.com on behalf of vkg—
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 8:01 PM

To: lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation

Subject: [lowerburnsparkneighborassociation] Re: Third Annual Block Party - Fiyer and Signup Sheet

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

On Aug 15, 3:00 pm, "Nancy" —wr'ote:

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
* if you can take a street.

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

East Park Pl.

Golden Ave.

VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYyV

Brooklyn Ave.



Gardner Ave,

Henry St.

Westminster P1.

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
> 37KViewDownload

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups
"lowerburnsparkneighborhoodassociation” group.

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

From: Doyle, Tim

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 7:56 PM
To: PAC_Distribution

Subject: RE: david barrett

PAC members,

I too must apologise for missing the LAC meeting, no excuses, I just kept thinking today was Monday and was fully prepared to
show up tomorrow, a day late and a synapse-short.

Sorry,

Tim

Sent: Tuesday, Septemper U/, 2010 6:30 PM

To: PAC@a2gov.org
Subject: david barrett

Fellow PAC members, ,

Sincere apologies for missing the LAC meeting today. [ was to pick up my wife at
school where she teaches and wisk my way over to the meeting. First day of school
and she is to wait with her kids till the busses come. They arrived 40 minutes late...
Hmmm, a few bugs to be worked out with new county wide system.

By the time | got over to Cobblestone, | saw Julie drive away and got a chance

to say hello to Colin.
Sorry to miss the meeting.
best,

david



Greenshields, Rachel

From:
Sent:

To:

Subject:

Sociable City 101

_" - Venue Safetx :
$25 SCN Me T b_ers
3 $50 Non member

SEHIEH!BEE
Tuesday
News

- timely topics. -
~ Mark Your
. Calendar.

1011 AM Pacific

Sept 14

' Seminar -

: Reg_ ister

- ‘Sept2s
Webinar
‘Bar Patron

= Respon,svibjﬁlity
Campaigns

Free for SCN .

° Reaister

Tuesday News [TuesdayNews@rhiresource.org]
Tuesday, September 07, 2010 7:22 PM

Hieftje, John

News on Venue Safety

PRI

Z S AP

ResponsisLe HospitaLity INSTITUTE

Pmcucm Soluttons for a Safe and Vibrant Nighttime Economy

NEwWS BRIEFS ON SEPTEMBER’S THEME:

VENUE SAFETY AND PATRON RESPONSIBILITY

STAY UP-TO-DATE ON GLOBAL NIGHTLIFE NEWS

- This month’s news stories feature cities with innovative strategies to address underage
Your monthly news - -
links and updatées on

drinking, over-service and safety within venues, as well as strategies for mobilizing
nightlife stakeholders as collaborative partners.

'NIGHTLIFE VIOLENCE SPURS ACTION IN PITTSBURGH

‘:.'Pittsburgh, PA - After a recent shooting in the South Side area, City Councilman Bruce
- Kraus emphasized the need for the city of Pittsburgh to change the way it manages
- nightlife. Currently, the city “has provided garbage receptacles, deployed police bicycle

patrols and taken other measures to help the community,” but Kraus asserts the city will

- need to make additional changes to resolve safety challenges. Recently, his
_.administration released a comprehensive plan of suggestions on topics such as public
- transportation, a parking strategy and late-night code enforcement.

EXTENDING BAR CLOSING HOURS AND LICENSING BUSKERS

‘Edmonton, AB — A group of residents, club operators, landlords, police, non-profits and
_ other organizations on Jasper Avenue have created a list of pightlife recommendations for |
the city. Among the priority action steps is to allow bars to stay open until 4 a.m., but still
- cut off alcohol sales at 2a.m., in order to reduce the “rush hour” that occurs with a
- common closing time. The group also proposes the creation of a standard disclosure form

to inform new residents of nightlife activity in the area before they move in, since the area
around “a building that doesn't look very active in the daytime might be very much different
at two in the morning." Additional recommendations include a dedicated police unit and

: licensing street performers to increase the diversity and quality of the performers.

VIDEO ON THE IMPACT OF NIGHTLIFE ACTIVITY ON RESIDENTS
Brighton and Hove, England — City Councilor Kitcat has released a video online

i " depicting what a typical Friday night is like on East Street and how it affects the residents’

quality of life. Part of a broader initiative, an “inter-agency summit” has also been

: =proposed to create solutions for noise and safety challenges in the nighttime economy.

Summit participants will consist of council officers, police, club managers and residents.
Representatives hope to rely “on the good relations (already) established with some of the
venues in the street” to move progress forward.

RowbDY PARTIERS IN SEATTLE FACE TICKETS

Seattle, WA — City council in Seattle has passed a new law allowing police officers to
issue civil infractions to people in “nightlife zones” located in urban areas such as
Belltown. Police will now be able to write tickets for up to $100 to individuals who create
unreasonable amounts of noise, threaten others or fight between the hours of midnight
and 5a.m. The law is part of a more comprehensive plan that Mayor Mike McGinn has
recently unveiled for nightlife in Seattle, such as a proposed extension of bar closing time
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: g past 2 a.m. and updates to the city’s noise ordinance. After six months the ordinance will
.be reviewed for additional changes.

Learn More at the Sept 28 Webinar on Bar patron Responsibility Campaigns

NY NIGHTLIFE CLUB OWNERS BASH NUISANCE POINTS SYSTEM
Rochester, NY — The city council in Rochester has voted to place a six month moratorium
on the nuisance point system used for nightlife establishments due to allegations that the
system is complicated, unclear and ineffective in addressing safety and quality of life
challenges. The point system assigns points to establishments for illegal activities such as
drug offenses, gambling, and prostitution. An accumulation of points can lead to closing
‘the business. Some business owners allege that police officers are inconsistent in their
decisions to fine or issue points to an establishment. Due to current challenges, business
owners, city council members and community residents are pushing to create an advisory
board to evaluate and oversee the distribution of points in the future.

: - CRACKDOWN ON NIGHTLIFE VIOLENCE IN AUSTRALIA

Brisbane, Australia — A new plan released by Premier Anna Bligh in Queensland
proposes a 40% increase in police officers on patrol and new legislation to ban
troublemakers from entertainment areas. The Drink Safe Precincts trial, a statewide
strategy to combat incidents in key entertainment areas, follows a 12-month parliamentary
inquiry into alcohol-fueled violence in nightclub areas. Many recommendations have
already been implemented, including a provision requiring businesses to provide free
water for patrons in nightclubs and designated “safe zones” for anyone in distress. On
Friday and Saturday nights the area will have a coordinated response team consisting of
police, venue staff, paramedics and welfare workers.

Want More News? Members Access a Clearinghouse Full of Nightlife News!

VisIT THE RHI EXHIBIT BOOTH AT THESE UPCOMING EVENTS:
Sept 29-Oct 1: California Downtown Association’s Annual Conference in Sacramento, CA

Network with other downtown and business district professionals about trends and programs. You'll
learn about unique private/public partnerships, preparing strategically for the future, keeping special
events fresh and exciting, and new technology to keep downtown on the cutting edge.

Oct 1-Oct 4: International Downtown Association’s Annual Conference in Fort Worth, Texas

Learn how to rebuild downtowns and reshape communities. The newest insights, innovations, and best
practices will be showcased through roundtables, affinity sessions, and networking opportunities from
throughout the world. '

Oct 17-Oct 20: International City/County Management Association's Annual Conference

In San Jose, CA — Find out about innovative ideas and practical strategies to address the challenges
facing local government managers worldwide. Solutions will be examined for topics such as service
delivery through creative partnerships, citizen engagement and sustainability.

Want to schedule a bne-on-one consultation with an RHI staff member?
Email Alexis Hahalis or call 831.469.3396 x2#

the Sociable City Network and Save

Join RHI's Sociable City Network to save on Seminars, Webinars as well as Sociable City
Forums scheduled in various locations in the US and Canada. Members also gain access
to more comprehensive reports, online forums, and recorded archives.
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Greenshields, Rachel

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Your friend send you a massage

Timothy Darwin wanted you to see the following link:

FROMHOMEJOBS--> https://www.plimus.com/jsp/redirect.jsp?contractid=16902438&referrer=emanbiaca Hetlo,
my name is Timothy Darwin, and | am the Director of Global-Data-Entry. | would personally like to invite you to
become part of our team doing work-at-home data entry. We have guided thousands of team members to success
using our new type of data-entry job called Global Data Entry. Some members are currently making $300 - $2000 and
more per day, using our program and guidance. We have been dealing with online data entry for over 7 years. | would
like to make something very clear. We are NOT a get-rich-quick company. If you are visiting our Web site looking for
this type of opportunity, | am sorry to inform you that the programs we offer are not get-rich-quick schemes. We are a
legitimate company, offering legitimate work-from-home data-entry job opportunities that have proven success and
those we stand behind 100% with our satisfaction guarantee. With My-Data-Team, we give you the actual job to
perform and get paid as we will explain on this page with our newest Global-Data-Entry jobs. The other programs you
will find that all you are getting is a list of links to jobs you will need to apply to and hope you get the job. WE ARE
PROVIDING THE ACTUAL JOB WITH OUR GLOBAL-DATA-ENTRY. Join us now! Just click the link!!! Or copy the
link to your address bar!! https://www.plimus.com/isp/redirect.isp?contractld=1690243&referrer=emanbiaca
https://lwww.plimus.com/isp/redirect.jsp?contractld=1690243&referrer=emanbiaca For Your Success Online-
Data-Entry Groups .[ 12472]

NX7 nod




Greenshields, Rachel

From: immigration-coalition-owner@lists.riseup.net on behalf of createcoun@comcast.net
Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 7:14 PM

To: immigration-coalition@lists.riseup.net

Subject: [immigration-coalition] Don't miss this!

Grande Grape-Picking Fiesta
And fundraiser for the

Washtenaw Interfaith Coalition for Immigrant Rights
Festival de Uvas y recaudar fondos para la organisacion de ayuda de
imigrantes
No charge to get in — entrada gratis
Donations requested but not required-Se les pide donaciones si les es possible

Saturday/Sabado, Sept. 18 from 1:00pm to night/noche
At 718 Daniel, Ann Arbor, MI 48103. En la casa de Laura.

Come pick, stomp, and taste grapes, juice and wine! Enjoy food, drink, live music,
dancing, a raffle, pifiatas and more!

Ven acortar las uvas y probar el jugo y vino. Disfrutar la comida, bebidas, musica envivo y baile
Mexicano. Abra rifas y romper las pifiatas!

Los Primos, Mariachi Nuevo Zapopan, Folklorico, B Chepe!

Bring guitars, drums or other instruments fo celebrate the harvest! Bring new

items to contribute to the raffle!
Traigan guitarras y otros instrumentos para mas diversion!! Tambien, triagan cosas en buen
estado para la rifa si quieren

We'll serve hot dogs, corn and other good eats. You bring a dish or beverage if

you can (or just come)
Nosostros serviremos hot dogs, elotes, chili sopa y bebidas.
Si quieren pueden traer algun platillo typico Latino o bebidas.

Happy EqQuinox! Preguntas? Lauray Ramiro 734-355-2707



Greenshields, Rachel

From:
Sent;
To:

Subject:

Hree are the groups. Got

Dombey
Shaw
Ewy
Schielke

Clark
Bancel
Nassen
JOPO

Lawler
Mott
Marshall
Cooke

Len Cooke

Adrian Fortino; Anne Middlebrook; Bill
Charlie Ashbrook; Chris Whitehead; Clayton Lawler:
Cooke, Leonard DaV|dC merson, Steven (Don); Ewy, Wayne Gerald Schlelke Howard

Bockbrader; Howard, Curtis T; Jerry Paulisson; jim wares; John Clar; i ott, Michael,
Nassen, Kent; Paul Bancel Paul Lewis; Pete Mooney, Powers, Joe; Wﬁcardo;
Richard Dyer; Ronald Shaw; Roy Schwarz; Ryan Noel; Rapundalo, s epnen, Stuart bompey; Tom
Burzynski; Whitfield, Lloyd

Tomorrow

a little more room



